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1 Context 
 
This is a small area of post-war houses originally built on long plots, developed 
immediately outside the estate markers1 of Clopton House, to the north-east of 
Stratford, now on the edge of the built-up area.  Pevsner2 notes that the house is 
partly c. 1600, partly of the late-seventeenth century, and much altered in 1830. 
 

 
Plate 1: Aerial view of study area 
Image from Stratford upon Avon District Council 
 
 
2 Site and setting: introduction 
   
Clopton Road is a lengthy cul-de-sac leading almost due north from the town 
centre through the residential areas to the north-east of the Birmingham Road, 
and ultimately to Clopton House itself (now apartments). 
 
2.1 Landscape  
 
The land rises gently from the town centre to the ridge just outside the built-up 
area which is partly occupied by the Welcombe and Clopton Hills Local Nature 
Reserve.  The study area itself is on a minor summit; the road dips gently to and 
past the estate markers, then rises again.  The land also falls away to the west of 
the Clopton Road property boundaries. 
 
The entire area is on Keuper marl.3 
 
 

                                                 
1 These have all the appearance of individual gateposts, but there is no evidence of gates 
having been hung. 
2 Pevsner, N. and Wedgwood, A. (1966) Warwickshire (Buildings of England series) 
Penguin, Harmondsworth, p. 234. 
3 Geological Survey sheet 200, 1974. 

 67






























